
The reply to the queries/suggestions received in JREDA from the bidders 

NIB No. 22/JREDA/BEE/2013-14 

(Sub :- Engagement of Consultant to provide consultancy for energy efficiency & conservation related activities).   
Sr.
No. 

Queries  JREDA Reply 

1 M/s a’xykno, Maharashtra :-  Whether consortium are allowed or not ?  Consortium is not allowed. 

2 Reena Sharma, Project Manager :- Whether consortium are allowed or not 
? 

Consortium/ joint venture is not 
allowed. 

3. M/s. Feedback Infra:-  
Query No. 1 
a. Reference: Page 2, Point 3 ‘Experience Requirement’, Sl. No. (iii) ‘The 

bidder should have experience of working with or evaluating the work 
of minimum 3 SDAs’ 

b. Query/Suggestion: In our opinion the work done by both SDAs / 
utilities / ULBs at the state level and BEE / EESL / Regulatory 
Commissions / MoP at the centre level is equally crucial. Both centre 
and state agencies have been pushing the market through policy 
drivers and pilot schemes to promote energy efficiency in India. We 
recommend changing this to ‘The bidder should have experience of 
working with or evaluating the work of minimum 3 government 
agencies in the field of energy conservation’. This will enable the bid to 
become more competitive and include energy efficiency experience of 
interested bidders at both the state and centre level. Moreover, as 
part of the scope of work JREDA requires the consultant to also 
interact with BEE on behalf of JREDA, this makes it all the more 
important for bidders to have the experience of working with 
government bodies at the centre 

 
Query No. 2 
a. Reference: Page 2, Point 3 ‘Experience Requirement’, Documents to 

submit ‘Details of the projects developed / reviewed should be 
submitted along with the Copies of Work order and the completion 
certificates. In the absence of W.O. & its completion certificate the bid 
shall get rejected. 

 
b. Query/Suggestion: We have the relevant experience but in most 

cases we have the work orders but not completion certificates. We can 
provide signed copies of work orders along with a declaration stating 
that the experience showcased by our firm consists of only those 
projects which we have successfully completed or are under execution. 
In addition, we can provide contact details of Client name, name of 
project manager on behalf of the client, designation, phone, email and 
contact address for verification purposes. Kindly confirm if this is 
acceptable.  

 

Query No. 3 
a. Query: Kindly confirm if the cost for organizing workshops, training 

sessions, conferences, printing of promotional material, etc will be 
borne by JREDA or the consultant? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Query No. 4 
a.   Query: Kindly confirm if bidders can submit E.M.D. in the form of a 
Demand Draft or is it only acceptable as a Bank Guarantee in the format 
provided by JREDA? 

Suggestion is not acceptable. 
Hence No change is required. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Suggestion is not acceptable. 
Hence No change is required. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Consultant has to quote their rate 
including expenditure for travel, 

boarding, lodging, visit to site etc. 
of the personnel’s deployed by the 
consultant for providing the 
consultancy services for all the 
activities as listed in the scope of 
work. Other cost for organizing 
workshops, training session’s 
conferences, printing of 
promotional materials etc.      will 
be borne by JREDA.    
 
EMD in the form of DD / BG both 
are acceptable. 

 

 Sd/- 

Project Director, 

JREDA, Ranchi  

 


